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FCC OBJECTIVE LETTER 
 
 

TO:  PROGRAM DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: CAROL HUBMASTER-BROOKS / FERN ROTFELD 
 
 
RE:           “WILD ABOUT ANIMALS” - FCC OBJECTIVE LETTER 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  
“WILD ABOUT ANIMALS” is a half-hour weekly animal magazine series. The show  
is hosted by the Emmy-award winning actress Mariette Hartley. Mariette has committed 
herself to fighting for the rights of animals for over 20 years. 
 
This series is produced for children 16 and under (specific target audience is 13-16). 
As the producers of “WILD ABOUT ANIMALS,” it is the objective of Steve Rotfeld 
Productions, Inc., to educate and inform children, specifically in the target age group, 
by bringing them entertaining and interesting stories about the world’s most fascinating  
animals. Each episode will consist of four (4) different stories designed to teach children  
about both exotic and unique animals, as well as to educate them further about animals 
they see everyday. 
 
We provide a written synopsis of each episode for your FCC Children’s Television 
Report. These write-ups will be e-mailed to your station on a quarterly basis.  Also, 
each episode is close-captioned and E/I inscribed throughout. 
  
If you need additional information, please feel free to contact us.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Carol Hubmaster-Brooks 
Vice President, Syndication Sales 
carol@rotfeldproductions.com or fern@rotfeldproductions.com 
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